

RECEIVED

By Licensing Administrative Assistant at 8:55 am, Aug 04, 2011

Mr. Ryan Barry
Executive Director
Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B0C0

August 3, 2011

Re: Agency Outstanding Information Requests – Updated Baffinland Responses, Agency Engagement Notes and Next Steps

Dear Mr. Barry,

On April 15th, 2011, Baffinland submitted to the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) responses to agency Information Requests (IR's). Since this time, Baffinland has been in contact with or met directly with agencies to listen to comments and understand what outstanding concerns agencies still have. Additionally, as part of this engagement, Baffinland has attended several meetings and working sessions with various agencies to address, prioritize and move forward on information requests. The attached document stands as a record of agency comments to Baffinland's IR responses, key meeting dates, discussion points and required action or next steps.

Baffinland remains committed to working with agencies to provide information where necessary to facilitate agency review of the Draft Environmental Impact Statement.

Please don't hesitate to contact the undersigned with any questions.

Yours truly,



Erik Madsen

Vice-President Sustainable Development, Health, Safety & Environment